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Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Letter from Harvey Ruvin re: FPL Solar Together 
Attachments: SG33-KM_45419061009030.pdf

Good Morning: 
 
Please place the attached letter in Docket #:  20190061. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH:  (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 

 
 
 



Harvey Ruvin 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT AND COUNTY COURTS 

Miami-Dade County, Florida 

June 4, 2019 

Mr. Donald Polmann 
Commissioner 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Dear Comm issioner Polmann: 

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
STEPHEN P. CLARK CENTER 

SUITE 17-202 
111 N.W. 15

t Street 
Miami, FL 33128-1983 

Telephone: (305) 375-5126 

R 
ECEIVEn 

I JUN I 0 2019 1 IJ 
F.PS.C 

C06CMISSIOHER POL..MAHN 

A copy of Resolution No. R-551-19, adopted on May 21, 2019, is provided to you at the request of 
the Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact this office. 

Respectfully yours, 

HARVEY RUVIN, Clerk 
Circuit and County CoUJ1s 

By:_~_· ~a._.~-
Linda L. Cave, Director 
Clerk of the Board Division 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Abigail Price-Williams 
County Attorney 

Agenda Item No. ll(A) (1) 

DATE: May 21, 2019 

SUBJECT: Resolution urging the Florida 
Public Service Commission to 
approve Florida Power & Light 
Company's "FPL SolarTogether" 
proposal that would allow 
customers to directly support the 
expansion of solar energy in 
Florida and receive credit on 
future bills for the savings 
generated 

Reso lution No. R-551-19 

The accompanying resolution was prepared and placed on the agenda at the request of Prime Sponsor 
Commissioner Esteban L. Bovo, Jr. 

APW/uw 



Approved _________ _.M=av.z...:o=r Agenda Item No. 1l(A)(1) 

5-21-19 Veto 

Override 

RESOLUTION NO. R-551-19 

RESOLUTION URGING THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION TO APPROVE FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

COMPANY'S "FPL SOLARTOGETHER" PROPOSAL THAT 

. WOULD ALLOW CUSTOMERS TO DIRECTLY SUPPORT 

THE EXPANSION OF SOLAR ENERGY IN FLORJDA AND 

RECEIVE CREDIT ON FliTURE BILLS FOR THE SAVINGS 

GENERATED 

WHEREAS, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") has proposed a new community 

solar program that would present FPL customers with the opportunity to directly support the 

expansion of solar energy in Florida and participate in Florida's transformation to a global leader 

in solar energy; and 

WHEREAS, the new voluntary program, called "FPL SolarTogether," rums to 

significantly expand solar energy in Florida through the installation of 1,490 megawatts of new 

universal solar energy at 20 new solar power plants across FPL's service area to meet anticipated 

customer enrollment in the program; and 

WHEREAS, FPL estimates that the new solar power plants will generate $139 million in 

net savings for customers over the long term, primarily from avoided fuel usage and other system 

savings; and 

WHEREAS, upon implementation, the "FPL SolarTogether" program would be the 

largest community solar program in the United States, as FPL expects it to double the amount of 

community solar energy available throughout the country; and 

WHEREAS, according to Eric Silagy, FPL's president and CEO, the company has "been 

aggressively expanding solar with one goal in mind: bringing more solar to all of our customers 

cost-effectively while continuing to keep their bills lower than 90 percent of the country"; and 
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WHEREAS, this Board recently adopted Resolution No. R-58-19, authorizing the County 

Mayor to enter into a preregistration agreement for the "FPL Solar Together" program on behalf of 

the County; and 

WHEREAS, this Board now wishes to further support the program by urging the PSC to 

approve FPL's proposal, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIOI\TERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, that this Board: 

Section 1. Urges the Florida Public Service Commission to approve Florida Power & 

Light Company's "FPL SolarTogether" proposal that would allow customers to directly support 

the expansion of solar energy in Florida and receive credit on future bills for the savings generated. 

Section 2. Directs the Clerk of the Board to transmit certified copies of this resolution 

to the chairperson, members, and executive director of the Flodda Public Service Commission. 

The Prime Sponsor of the foregoing resolution is Commissioner Esteban L. Bovo, Jr. It 

was offered by Commissioner Sally A. Heyman , who moved its adoption. The motion 

was seconded by Commissioner Rebeca Sosa and upon being put to a vote, the vote 

was as follows: 

Audrey M. Edmonson, Chairwoman aye 
Rebeca Sosa, Vice Chairwoman aye 

Esteban L. Bovo, Jr. aye Daniella Levine Cava aye 
Jose "Pepe" Diaz aye Sally A. Heyman aye 
Eileen Higgins · aye Barbara J. Jordan aye 
Joe A. Martinez aye Jean Monestime aye 

Dennis C. Moss aye Sen. Javier D. Souto aye 
Xavier L. Suarez aye 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

) 
) 
) 

SS: 

I, HARVEY RUVIN, Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts, in and for Miami-

Dade County, Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of 

said county, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true and correct 

copy of Resolution No. R-551-19 adopted by the Miami-Dade County Board of County 

Commissioners, at its meeting of May 21 , 2019 as appears of record. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 

official seal on this 4th day of June A.D., 2019. 

HARVEY RUVIN , Clerk 
Board of County Commissioners 
Miami-Dade County, Florida 

By: _L~-=-· Ov_o_~_&L_ 
Deputy Clerk 

Board of County Commissioners 
Miami-Dade County, Florida 




